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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 07-0584 Version: 3 Name: Sale Of Surplus Property At 73rd And Deerwood
Avenues
Type: Ordinance Status: Passed
File created: 9/11/2007 In control: Meeting of the Oakland City Council
On agenda: 10/9/2007 Final action: 11/6/2007
Title: Subject: Sale Of Surplus Property At 73rd And Deerwood Avenues
From: Community And Economic Development Agency

Recommendation: Approve The Final Passage (Second Reading) Of An Ordinance Authorizing The
City Administrator To Negotiate And Execute A Purchase And Sale Agreement To Sell Approximately
1,400 Square Feet Of City-Owned Surplus Real Property Located At 73rd And Deerwood Avenues To
Johnny R. Nicks And Pinkey R. Mitchell-Nicks, The Adjoining Property Owners, For The Total Fair
Market Value Of Four Thousand Two Hundred And Fifty Dollars ($4,250.00) Including All Fees And
Costs

Sponsors: Community & Economic Development Agency
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: 1. View Report.pdf, 2. 12836 CMS.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

11/6/2007 3 Concurrent Meeting of the Approved for Final Passage Pass
Oakland Redevelopment Agency /
City Council

10/16/2007 2 Meeting of the Oakland City Adopted Pass
Council

10/9/2007 1 *Finance & Management Approved the Recommendation of Staff, Pass
Committee and Forward

9/13/2007 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled
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